
 
 

Agenda 
 

Standards Committee Meeting 
 
Date: Monday, 17 February 2025 
Time 7.00 pm 
Venue: Council Chamber, Swale House, East Street, Sittingbourne, ME10 3HT 
 
Membership: 
 
Councillors Monique Bonney (Vice-Chair), James Hunt, Elliott Jayes, Mark Last, 
Rich Lehmann, Charlie Miller, Pete Neal, Tom Nundy, Hannah Perkin, Jeff Tutt (Parish 
Councillor), Tony Winckless and Ashley Wise (Chair). 
 
Independent Persons (non-voting): Patricia Richards and Christopher Webb.  
 
Kent Association of Local Councils representative (non-voting): Parish Councillor Jeff Tutt.  
 
Quorum = 3 

 
  Pages 

Recording and Privacy Notice 
Swale Borough Council is committed to protecting the security of your personal 
information. As data controller we process data in accordance with the Data 
Protection Act 2018 and the UK General Data Protection Regulation. 
 
This meeting may be recorded. The recording will be retained in accordance 
with the Council’s data retention policy and may be published on the Council’s 
website. By entering the chamber and by speaking at a meeting, whether in 
person or online, you are consenting to being recorded and to the recording 
being published. 
 
When joining a meeting online, your username will be visible to others in 
attendance. In joining the meeting you are consenting to us processing your 
username. You may use a pseudonym as your username but the use of an 
inappropriate name may lead to removal from the meeting. 
 
If you have any questions about how we look after your personal information or 
your rights under the legislation, please email 
dataprotectionofficer@swale.gov.uk.  
 

 

1.   Emergency Evacuation Procedure 
 
Visitors and members of the public who are unfamiliar with the building 

and procedures are advised that:  

(a) The fire alarm is a continuous loud ringing. In the event that a fire 
drill is planned during the meeting, the Chair will advise of this. 

(b) Exit routes from the chamber are located on each side of the room, 

 

Public Document Pack

mailto:dataprotectionofficer@swale.gov.uk


 

one directly to a fire escape, the other to the stairs opposite the 
lifts. 

(c) In the event of the alarm sounding, leave the building via the 
nearest safe exit and gather at the assembly point on the far side of 
the car park. Do not leave the assembly point or re-enter the 
building until advised to do so. Do not use the lifts.  

(d) Anyone unable to use the stairs should make themselves known 
during this agenda item. 

 
2.   Apologies for Absence 

 

 

3.   Minutes 
 
To approve the Minutes of the meeting held on 24 September 2024 
(Minute Nos. 269 – 273) as a correct record.  
 

 

4.   Declarations of Interest 
 
Councillors should not act or take decisions in order to gain financial or 

other material benefits for themselves, their families or friends.  

 

The Chair will ask Members if they have any disclosable pecuniary 

interests (DPIs) or disclosable non-pecuniary interests (DNPIs) to 

declare in respect of items on the agenda. Members with a DPI in an 

item must leave the room for that item and may not participate in the 

debate or vote.   

 

Aside from disclosable interests, where a fair-minded and informed 

observer would think there was a real possibility that a Member might be 

biased or predetermined on an item, the Member should declare this 

and leave the room while that item is considered.  

 

Members who are in any doubt about interests, bias or predetermination 

should contact the monitoring officer for advice prior to the meeting. 

 

 

5.   Standards consultation 
 

5 - 38 

6.   Verbal Update - DBS Checks 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

https://services.swale.gov.uk/meetings/documents/g4166/Printed%20minutes%20Tuesday%2024-Sep-2024%2019.00%20Standards%20Committee.pdf?T=1


 

Issued on Friday, 7 February 2025 
 

The reports included in Part I of this agenda can be made available 
in alternative formats. For further information about this service, or to 
arrange for special facilities to be provided at the meeting, please 
contact democraticservices@swale.gov.uk.  To find out more 
about the work of this committee please visit www.swale.gov.uk 
 
 
 
Chief Executive, Swale Borough Council, 
Swale House, East Street, Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 3HT 

mailto:democraticservices@swale.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Standards Committee Meeting 
Meeting Date 17 February 2025 

Report Title Consultation on Standards Regime 

EMT Lead Robin Harris – Monitoring Officer 

Head of Service  

Lead Officer  

Classification Open 

Recommendations 1. To consider drafting a response from the standards 
committee on behalf of the council to the 
Government’s consultation on the standards regime. 
 

2. To delegate to the Monitoring Officer authority to 
respond to the consultation on behalf of the Council. 

 

  

 
 
 

1 Purpose of Report and Executive Summary 
 
1.1 This report sets out the Government Consultation on the Standards Regime for 
councillors and asks councillors to consider whether they would like to submit a formal 
response. 
 
 
 
 

2 Background 
 
2.1 The consultation on standards regime seeks views on introducing a mandatory 
minimum code of conduct for local authorities in England, and measures to strengthen 
the standards and conduct regime in England to ensure consistency of approach 
amongst councils investigating serious breaches of their member codes of conduct, 
including the introduction of the power of suspension. 
 
2.2  The government is determined to fix the foundations of local government so 
councils can sustainably provide decent public services and shape local places, and so 
elected representatives can be fully accountable to the public they serve. Doing so is 
critical to national renewal, our missions, and our plans to push power out of 
Westminster and into the hands of local people with skin in the game. 
 
2.3 This consultation is focused on the proposed reforms to the standards and conduct 
regime that will contribute to making sure England is covered by effective local and 
strategic authorities that are well-governed, with high standards met and maintained. 
 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



2 
 

3 Proposals 
 
3.1 To discuss the potential response to the consultation to see whether a formal 
response can be agreed to be submitted. 
 

4 Alternative Options Considered and Rejected 
 

4.1 To decide not to submit formally on behalf of the Council, but individual council 
groups are free to respond before 26 February 2025. 
 
 

5 Consultation Undertaken or Proposed 
 

5.1 The Standards Committee is being consulted.  
 

6 Implications 
 

Issue Implications 

Corporate Plan No implications identified at this stage. 

Financial, 
Resource and 
Property 

No implications identified at this stage. 

Legal, Statutory 
and Procurement 

No implications identified at this stage. 

Crime and 
Disorder 

No implications identified at this stage. 

Environment and 
Climate/Ecological 
Emergency 

No implications identified at this stage. 

Health and 
Wellbeing 

No implications identified at this stage.  

Safeguarding of 
Children, Young 
People and 
Vulnerable Adults 

No implications identified at this stage. 

Risk Management 
and Health and 
Safety 

No implications identified at this stage. 

Equality and 
Diversity 

No implications identified at this stage. 

Privacy and Data No implications identified at this stage. 

Page 6



3 
 

Protection 

 
 
 

7 Appendices 
 
7.1 The following documents are to be published with this report and form part of the 

report: 
 

Appendix I: Government Consultation on the Standards Regime 
 
 

8 Background Documents 
 
8.1 None.  

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



���������	
���
������������������������������������������������������� ��� ���������������!�� ���"	#

�$�%�&'�(���)#�*�+,+-.// �������!�� ���
0
�
��*1��2�3�	�
�456�))	�
�
���78���
�9�:�*�)���
6�������&;<������2��$
������	
���
��+;0
�
���*
�
�2�*�=�*%>;?��@4*�	�%A�<���%�*%����%�6��%	���2*�)�=�*@���%������
����**��4�)����-;B$��=��=�	
%�

@�����$��*�2*�)C;<�*��4�$��
�4��$��<���%�*%����%�6��%	���2*�)�=�*@D;E��*�%	�
�4��$����=�*��2��	�����
���=
�$�*�
���%���2�4	�*%�F;"	#

��<����*�GH	�

�1�(	�1I���J�IA�"�*����
�%���

Page 9



����������	
���
�������
���	������������������������������
������������
���	����������������������� !���"��	���
�����
�������������!����������
����������#�������$%&'($%)%*+,'-./01(-02345(+4(6.$71(-.*$8.$&7)'+.$+.4-.*/'($49��������������
��:�����������;����
�����#��
��<��������=��
����#�>��#���������?@�AB#���������C�6/'D$%&'($%)%*+,'-./01(-023!?
�������
����������E�����
��
����	���
���	
���
��������������
�����������������������	���������������
����	
���
��
����������������!�
���	���������������������������
��	�CFF���!���!�GF����������F�������������F�������
�����H�
�H���������H���H�������H��������GH���H�����H���
�������H��H�������F�������
�����H�
�H���������H���H�������H��������GH���H�����H���
�������H��H�������

Page 10



����������	�
��
����
��
�
����������	�
��
����
��
�
��������������������������� ��!��������"�#����$���%��#���"&�%���%�%���#���'���#����'�"������������"���������(�$���#)���#�%����"��������"��$������������#�"#����#����#����"�$�%�����(�$���#��������"������������&��'��**"�����%��$�������������� ����$����$���"�����+"��������'�����"�%�%+�"���#����'���#���)������#��$��������"�#��������'�����*�!�"��'����*������,�������	�
��
����
��
�
�������-�����"&��'�.�����$)�/�%%����������#�0�����1� �"�%����2-./013������������$�������"�#����$���"��$�����#�����������'�"������������"��&���#���'���#����+"����������(�$���#,����������#�������4"��� ���������"�����5����#�'���#�+&�6�������78293��'����0������%�:���7;<<)�!����������#��=�������&���������������"&������"��&0��#���+�"��$������������#���"���������������1"����"�0��#���:����"��&����0��#���>�"����#�(%�"$���&�?������$�:����"��&����/�%%���/��������'�����/��&��'�0��#������������*����&�����������������"��&�"�*�����������"��&����/��������'�����@������'�6����&*�"��������������'�"����#�"�����������"��&����(�$���#�����������#�+&�������%����#�"��������7��'�����>�"����#�A������6�" �����:���7;;B��"�������%�����!������������B��'������:����**����)��C����������"��&�����+�����#�+&�?�"��B��'�����0�����1� �"�%����:���<DEF)�������%���*"��*�"��&�+��"#�����+�����#���#�"���������EE��'�����0����G�%��"��&)�(����%���G� ���*%������#�/����"�������:���7;;D����%+���#������"��&�����+�����#���#�"���������<;H��'������:��)Page 11



��������	
������
���������
�	��������	
���
	���	����������������	��	�	����������
��	�	�	�������������� ��	�!���
����������
��"��������#��$���������
����%�����
�	��������	
���
	���	������& ������	%�������	����������'(��
�	���������	�)�����	���
�����	�����������	�����	�����
������	�����
���
����	����������������
��������	�*��	�
	���	
������+�	�	�������������
,����	�����	�	�	��	�����+�	��	��,��	�	�����	�	��	
��	��	��-���
���-���.���	
���
�������	
��	��	������	���������	�+�	�	��������������	�,�
	���	
�����	/01234567895:�;9261<�	�=�	�������������������������������	������
���������	�	��������������������	����%�����
����
	���	
�����	/<�	
��	�	����
�
����������
�������������	�����>��	�-�?������
����"����	��(�	���
-�	@�	�������	����������#����	���
�A���	�#��	������>��	�/BC659D�5;;1;;C1ED>	�*�������
��	��������#������?	�����%=�����
�F��
��#?%F�����	���	��-���
�����	�	����
�����������	���	���-������	������
�����������
	�	���������	������*���������������������/G5;89�8EH24C5D82E<������������	��������������/�>	������������
��		$���	���	*�������
���
����	��	��������	�������I������	����	���
�����	���	�	��	
�	��	��J�	��	�	������	�I������	�	��������������������	��
	���	
�����	I���

Page 12



���������	�����
���������
������	
��������������
��
�����	�����������������
�
�	����
��
���������������������� !"��#���$%��&���'"$($ ��)���*��
��+����
��
��,
�
�	���

��-��������
��.	�	�	�
��������/	
	�������0���	
12�,����
	�	���

��*��
��+����
��
��	�������
�	����������
����	
1��	����
����
�	�
�3'�($ ��)�	����
����
�	�
�4	����
�������56�4��7�������58�.��������969:��)�	���
����
�	�
��������
��55;<=����
�9>�?����
���969<�@�A' � ��?���

���
B�	�	���
�����������
����
�	�
����
�����
�
��;CDEFGHIGJIEJKLMJNOPMNNQHRFRKESTMUSQVW�X�$���������Y����

��
��������
�������	���
���������	��
��������1�������
�	
����
����
�	�
��
�����2�ZRFR[KH�\]GPK�̂_FF]ÈaaPMHEQbFSPMNNQHRFRKESTMUSQVabMPGbcTMUKJHNKHFcEFGHIGJIEcGHIcPMHIQPFaEFJKHTF_KHRHTcF_KcEFGHIGJIEcGHIcPMHIQPFcLJGNKdMJVe�fg�h � �$�� ("�#���X���)���1����
��
��	��������	
�������	i��������
�
�	�
��������
��1����
��
�������
�	����

�����
	

��������	�������
������	������	����

����
������
���
���2�

��������������������
�
�	�����

����������
����
�
���������������	�������������.�	
1����	����	�	�
�����

�	�

����
�4
�2������	��	�
�2�

��������

�����������4����������j����	
�����

��	
��������

���������
���������4	����7	
	
�����1
���k����������������	��
1�
�
�	��
���

�����
7�����
��1����
��
��
������l
1�

��	�2���1
�2�

������
��m������
�����
�	����
��������
�7	
1��������
��
�1����
��
��������	���������	1����

�
����

������
1��	


�	
���


1���
���
����������	������2�4	������
���������	����


1���
������
�n��n�
�����
����	�	�
n�
7	
1��)�	����

�	
������;��	i	
1��������7�
�
��	��������	�����	
1������	1���

��
����
�
�	�	��Page 13



�������������	
����������
�����
������
����
��������	���
����������
�����
�
�
���������
�����������
���
����������
�����
�
�������������
��������
����
�	��������
�����
�����������
���
���
���
�
��������
�����
�
������������
�������������		�����
����������������
�
�����	�����
�����
���������������	���	�����
�
������������
����
�������
����		�����
��������������
�����
�
������������������������
���������
��������
���	�����������	�������
��������
�����������������
������������	�������		�������
�
���
���	����������
�
����	�������
�
��������
���������������
��
�����
�
�������������������	���
�
������������

����������
���
������������
�����	�	���	�
�
����
�
�����
�
����	���
����������������
������	��������	����
�����������
�����		��������������
����
����	�������	���	������
����
���		����
��
���	����������������
���
����
�����	���	�
��
��
���
��		
�����	�������
����
��������
������ ���
���
�������
�����
�
���
���	������������

����������
���		�����
������!��"
�	�������
����	���	����������	����
������
���
���������#������������������
�
����
�	���	��	�����������

�������	�����������
��������	�
�����
�
������������������
������
�
�
�����������������
������
�
�����
�
���	����	����������������
����$�
�������	���	��	�����������

��������������
�����
�
���������������������������
���
�����������������
�
����������	�������������	��
�������
��	��������������������
�	���	�����������
������������
����������
�������������������
�
�
�������
������������
���
�������������
����������������������
�������		���
�����	����
������	�������
�
������		�������

��������

��
���
��

����������

�������	����
�������	������
����
�������
����������������	���	������
������
���

����������������������������
�����
�
��
�����������������
�����
����������
������	��
����������
���������
�������	���
�
�������������������
����������������������������	������
����
���
��
����������
���
������������
�������	��������
�����������������	���������
���	�������������
�����
������	
������������
�
������������������
����	����	�����������������
��
��������

�������
���������������������������
���������
��������

���		�����%�
��
�����������������
�����������
���
����
�����������������������	��������

��������������
�#�����	��&'(�(((�������		�

�������	������
�

��		�����
��������

���	���	�����
������������������
���
��
�
����
�����
������
����������)���
���	�����	���������
���
�������
������
�����
�
������������������
���	���	������	
���������
���
���#���	�
������		��������
�

������
�����
���
��������������
������������
��
��		�����
������������

������������
�
���
	���
����	�
��������������������		���
���������������	��������

������������
�
�������
��������
�����	���
���

������	���
������
�
�
�����
�Page 14



��������	
��	�
���������

	��
����
�������
������������
	����������	
��	�

��	�
���������

�	
����������
������
����
	��	�
���	����	��������
�
��������	���������	����	�	�
����
�����
�������
���
	�
	���
���
�����
����
������������
��
��	��
��
��
��������
��	������

���
	�
��	���
����
��
���������	
��	�
�
�
������
�
�	�����

�������
���	����������	�	�
�����
��
������������
����������
�
�����		������
���	��������
���	�����
��������
�����	�������	��	
��
�	�
�����
�	���		��
��	�
���������������
�������

��������	
�������������	
���	������	���
�
������
�
	������
�	��	���	�
�	���	
�	�
�	������	��	�
��
��������	���
������
�����
�
�	���������������� ��!�����
	
����"
�
	���
�#�����$��	
��	�
����� �������%	����
���&'�()*+,-./012�34)01)-15�)01�6.01/*47-)89:.-+�)01�5)0*4;.05�)--)0,989045��	�<=>?@ABC�D>E�FGHHIJEEKLMMNNNO@PQAB@?EA=ROQ=SOTUMTUKQ?MFGHHMFGMK?VEMHM>J?KEPVMWMPR?>EPXYZ[==ER=EP�H\	�
������	��
�	���

	�
��
����
�������������
��
��	��
����
���������
��
�
�	����	���

	�
�
	���	�
	]��
	��	�	
����������
��
�
��
������
������	����������
�
�	����
	�
��������������
���������������	�������
	�
���
��
�	�̂�_̀=@?RaKVAR>AK@PB�=[�BE?RX?VXB�AR�KTb@A>�@A[PIJEEKBLMMNNNOQ=SOTUMQ=SPVRCPREMKTb@A>?EA=RBMEJPcWcKVAR>AK@PBc=[cKTb@A>c@A[PYd�	���	���	������
	�
�
�����e	�
���
���������
�����
�����	��	�������	�
������	��	
����f�������	
���
�
��	�����
	]��
�����	��	
��
��
	���
	
������������	�	�����
���������g�	�����
����
	
	�
����	�����
�	�	�
	]��
	�	�
����
������
��������������������
���	
�
�	�
��������������	����	�#�����$��	
��	�
h������
����d#$hf��������	�����TKX?EPX�C=XP@�>=XP�=[�>=RXT>E�?RX�QTAX?R>PIJEEKBLMMNNNO@=>?@OQ=SOTUMKTb@A>?EA=RBM@=>?@cQ=SPVRCPREc?BB=>A?EA=RcC=XP@c>=TR>A@@=Vc>=XPc>=RXT>EcFGFGY����ijik��������������������������	���	
�	
�
������
��
���
� �	
����
��
�
�����
���������	��������	��

���	�	�
�����	
��������
�������	�
���
	����	��
���������
	���	������
�����	����������
��������
�������
��
�	��
���	����	�	��	�
��	
�����	��
	��������
���	�����������	�	��	���������
	��
������
��	�������	����
���������	�	��������������
��
�
�l����	������

���	�	�
�����	��	������������	����	��������������������������������	��
��
�	�
��
����
��������

		�d�
�	]�����	�
f��h�
	
��
��	����
�	��	������������	���	����
�	��
����
��������

		����
�	�����	��		�����	��
�	����	
�
��������h�
���������
����
��������

		��������
������	�	�
	�����	�	��	�
��	��	
�������g��
	���	��	
���������
����������������l�	�	�
	���	��	
��������
	������	������g��������
����
��������

		�Page 15



����������	�
�	����	������
���������������	���	����������	���	��
�
������	
�����	���	
����	��������������������	���	���	��
�����������	����	���������	���	���	��
�����������������
�����������������	�������	�
�������
���������
�
����	����
������������������������	������������	���������	���
�������������	����������
���������	����
������
	�	���	��
�����	��	���	��	��
�������������	��

�����������������	�����
��	��������������	�
�������	�����	������	���������	������������	��	���������	
�����������	��������	���	���	��
������������������	���
������
�	����	��������������	���	���	
�������	��
	���
�������������	�������������������������������������	�����������������������������������	��	��	������	����������	������������������
�������	�����
��	�������������������	��
������������������������������
�������������
�������	������������

������������������������
����
	������	�������������������	�����������	
����������	
��������	���������	����	���	��
��� !�"#$�%&�%$'()�(*+&�,$�#&-.�/.$01��
	�������������������	���	�����
��	�������������������������	����������	�������
�������������	���
��	�������������	�����
��	���������	����
�����������	���������	����2���������	�
�����
������������	��������	����	�����������	�����

�������	������
	����	�������������	�������������������������������	������	��������������������	���������������������������	���	�����	���������������������	���
��������������	�����	��
���������	����
�
���
	����3������������
����������������
	������	�������	��
�����	��������	���	
�������	����	�����	���������������	������������
�
���

�����������
	�����	�����	��
�����	���	����
	������	�������	��
�����	�����
����������������	�
�	�����������	��������4'&5,*$6�73���������������������

���8������	
����
	�������	�������	��
�����	����9�:�������������������;�����	�
����������������������	�����
��	�������
�<�:�	
�������	��	���	��3�������	
����=��������	��>	�	
����	
����?�������@
��	�����	
�����	
����
Page 16



��������	
��
�����	�	��������	������	
��
���������	���	������	
��
�����������	���	�����	�������
��	�����	���
�����	����	�	������	�������	�	�������	�������	�	��	��	������	��������	�
��
	�����	���
�����	��������	��	�����
	������� �������	��	!����"
	�������#������	
��
�����������	���������������	
��
�����	�	��������	������	
��
���������	���	������	
��
�����������	���	�����	�������
��	�����	���
�����	����	�	������	�������	�	�������	����	�	��	��	������	��������	�
��
	�����	���
�����	��������	��	�����
	������� �������	��	!����"
	�������#������	
��
�����������	���������������	
��
�����	�	��������	������	
��
���������	���	������	
��
�����������	���	�����	�������
��	�����	���
�����	����	�	������	�������	�	������	��	�
�	��������	�	�����	"�$�������	������	����	�	������	�����%&	'()*+,(-*+.+,	(-*	'(/+0/)01	/+023+045(	6)/7*83)9
Page 17



����������	
������
���	���	�����������������
����������������������������� ��!� "���#�������!����$%&�!����#�"��"�$"���'�!�!�%��&�$���#�&��$%&��(�!&��(�% $����)�������%���"��!������!�!�%���"�$"�$��#�&���!����&'�!������!����%������*��"�!�%����+��&��$��#�� �&��$���*���,����������������(!  � !)� '������%�������"�$"���'�&�$��!�����% "�!������"  �(�# �+!*! !�'�������!�(�"�$�"���$�!��#%�%��-���!��(!  �" �������!$�����������%�!�'�#���#%������&���% �"�!����������$��"! ,.�$����#�&��$%&��� "'�"��!�����"����� ��!������&�!*!���"�$��"!��"!�!����!����"�$"�$���#��%* !&�����!&�-�!�����!�'-���"���"���&'-�"�$�"&&�%��"*! !�',�/�����!�*���-����'����"* !���& �"���%!$� !����#���*��"�!�%��"�$��+��&�"�!������"����*����" ("'��"&�����!&"  '�!�������%* !&0��*����!�������,�.%����� '-�������!��!��!#!&"����"�!"�!���*��(����"$����$�&�$��-��"��!���#����������(���&��������"$��������12/0��#%  ���$� �&�$�����������(����!�� '�&��#����(!�������!�!�%����3%!��������#�����"�!�������4� "����!�&!� ��,/�����&�!*�$���$� �&�$��(�!&��&������!�����"���!��%����%&��"�$!�&�!�!�"�!��-�*%  '!��-�"�$��"�"������-���&!" ���$!"�%��-��%* !&�&��$%&�(����& "!�!��������������������&�%�&! -�"�$�%����#�"%����!�'�����%�&���&�% $�� �����%��� $�&���!����� '��!�����"�$"�$���#��%* !&�����!&��!��&�%�&! ��"&��������&�%���'�"�$�&����'�������!�! ���$����!�!����#��%* !&��##!&�,�5��&�% $�" ������!$��& "�!�'�#��������%* !&��������&���!������*"�� !����#����!&" �*��"�!�%����'��"���"��!��������+��&�,6��(�% $�*��!��������$�!��%�$����"�$!���(�������&�%�&! ��&���!$�����������% $�*��# �+!*! !�'����"$$������������&�!*�$�&�$�������# �&��!�$!�!$%" "%����!�!��0�&!�&%���"�&��,����'�(�% $�����*��"* �����"���$������"�$"���'����!�!���,7
�������89��'�%���!�)�������������������% $�����&�!*��"��"�$"���'��!�!�%��&�$��#�&��$%&��#��� �&" �"%����!�!���!��:�� "�$;<��4�5#���-�(�'����;�=>������+��*�+?7
�������@5#�'��-�$��'�%�"��������������% $�*���&����#��� �&" �"%����!�!������"$$����"�"�$"���'��!�!�%��&�$���#�&��$%&�������# �&�����&!#!&� �&" �&�"  �����;
Page 18



��������������	
���
��������
��������
�������������������������
������
��	�����������
���
�����	�����������
�����
��������
��
������
��������
�
����
���������� !�"#
��
�����
$�����%
���
��
����
��������
������
���
���

�������&������
��
�����������
��

	������'�����
�����%���

���
�
��
�����������(����
�
����)*�+�,!-,.-��/ 00������1����
���2����������

���&������
���
���
��������
��������
��

�����������
�������
�������
�������3�4���

�����%�����&������
������
���
��������
��������
������
�	�����5����
%���
��6��
��
�����%�����
����$��������

��

�����%���

��
�����

����34���%
���
��
��������������������	��
��	�������
���������
���������&�������
�

��
�������
�������
�������3�7
��������
�������
���������'
������		
���

�����
����
�������
���
%�
������

���������%���

�2��		���
%������������
�������
��	�
���������
������������
��	�
����
%����
������
�����
��'��������
������
����������������
����
�	���
�
��3�7�������
��2�����
%����
�������
�������
���������
�	������
������		
������������
	��
��
����	��������
��
���
%�����%���

��
������

����2������
%��
��
����
�
�����������

8��$�
%39��
��
%�������
	���
��������
������
���
�������
������
%���
���'
������
��
��
������
�	���
����
�����

��������
�����	��������������
�������
��

������������'������'�������������'�����
���������������
���

�����
��'��34���������

�
�������

�������

����$�����'��

��'
��	�������	�
	
������
�
��
�����������
�����
��
�:���������
���������
�������
��������	�
����37������2�����

�������'����������
�������
�����������������	�'
��������&�������
��
���������������

��;
��	�
��
��<���

2����'�������='�����		�������>?@@AB@AC�DEF����������

���
8
	�������������
����	������
���
'
�
�
���3�G��

���2�������$�����'��

�'����������
�������
�����������
���������������������;
��	�
��
��<���

3
Page 19



��������	
��
�	����	�����	���������	����
����	��������	�	���������	�������

��
������	�����
�	����
���	 ��

	�
!�	"�!#��������	$%�����	���	&�����&��	���������
�	"
	�
'���
�	��	����	�	���������	�������

��
������	�����
�	����
���	 ��

	�
!�	"�!#��������	()�	����	&�����&��	���������
�*	���
	��	�������	���&������	��
	��&��������"����
�	��	��
	�����	�������
	��	��
	�����	���������	+��������,	-����
�	������,
*	"
���
	�
�
����,	�	���
	���	����	��.
���,�����/	%�����	���	���
,
�	���
��	�������	"�
���
�	0����	��
	�
�
��
�	���	��.
���,�����	"
	�
���	"�	��
�
�
.���	&�����&��	���������1�	���������	�������

��
�*	�
�������	������	����	"
	�
���	"�	���������	�������

���*	�����	���������
�	������	��.
	�����
����	��	����0	�
�������	��	"
��2
�	"�	����	�������3����
��������	4��	���	�,�

	����	��
	)��
&
��
��	5
����	���	��6�&�
�	�
�"
��	������"
	,�.
�	.����,	��,�����
�	7	����	��	��&������	���	
������,	�"8
���.�����	7	����	
�
��
�	�
�"
��	��	��
	�������	��	'�
�����	������	��.
	.����,��,���3����
��������	9%�����	���������	�������

�	"
	�����
�	"�	��
	)��
&
��
��	5
������
� Page 20



��������	
��
����������������������������������������������������������� �!���������������!�����!����!��������"�������!�#$%�����&�$%��������������������"����"���%��'()������"����"*+,�-
./��0��1���2��
�13
�����

+�4��5�������!�������$����!�&�%�!�%�����������������%�&���� �!����������$����!������%��������&������6���������$��%��������##�������!�������!����!���%%��������&�����������������������������!������'��5������%%�����!!�#$�����������������#�!�����#�����$����!����!��#�7��������������������!�#$%����������������������������#�!�#����������������������������������������&5�����#������������������������������&����$��%��������������!�#��������������������������$������������������!��������������!��%�����%%����!�����������#���������������$������������������������%��!��!�����&�������!��%����!���������������%$��%�����"$������������!������$�����������"�������!�#$%�����'	
��
������8���%��%�!�%������������������6���������$��%���������%%����%��������%%�����������!�������!����!������!���&��������������������������!�#��9:���;�����$��%�!�����%���������%%��!!��������%%��%%�����������������������������!�#�����;���%��!�����������!����#�#����������������%���������������������%����$��%�����<�����������=���"����">,�?�@
�A��1�
0��+�4B/�
�����C���2��
�13
������C�34�4.�A��
3�>��>�D�
Page 21



���������	
����	�
��������������	
���	���
������������������������������
����	
���
������������	�	������������������
�����������
��
�����	
���
������������	��
����������	���������������
��	������	����
��	����	����
����	����
��
�
���	
�
����������������	
����
�������������������������������
���������	�����

��������������	���
���������
��������	�	����������
�����
������
���	�������
�����
����	
����������������������������������������
��������	��������
�����
���������������� !"#$�%&'����������	
���
���	���
��
���������
����������	�
���	
������
��������������	�������
�����
��
�����������	���������
����������	���������	���()�	*�+�	����,�-./#0�1"$2�"$3"4"3�56 �577�8!�3�9:�8#�$8"66#1." 8#$3�8!�!#�8#.��7#10513�������������
���������
�	�
��
��
�������
��������������
�����
��	��
���;�����������	������
����
������
��������
���������	��	�����	�����������������		���
��
�������
��
��
��	�	��������
��
�
�����
����������
�����������	�
������������	���������������	���������
������	�����<��������
��
�
�������������

������
���������		�����������������������
�����
�����	<��	�
��
����
��	�
������
���������
�����
����������
���������������	������
����
����	�
�
���
��
�����=���������	��
��
�	
����������
����	
����	������	������
�
�<�	������
������
��������
�������������������
�����	�
��
���	�
�����
�����������
	�����		�	��������
���
������������
���	��
�����������������
�����=����������

���
����	������
��
�
��	�������
��������	������
�����	�����
������
������
�
����������������
�����
����������
��������	�	��
����	��<	��������<�������������
����
��	�
�
���;����������������	����������������������
	���������	�����	��
��������	���������������	�
�
�����
	������
�
��	�����
�������������
���	
������
�������=��������	��<����
������������
��	��
���
��<���������
��<����������������������
������
����������
����
�
��		������������
�����
����������������	������
���� !"#$�%>�����	���������	�����������
����
���
��
��	�
����������������������������
	������	
�����
���������	�
��
��������������������?@A���
�Page 22



��������	
����
������������
������
���
����� 
!����
��""��#� 
�#��"�
�������
�
����$��!%
&��
'���#��%�"����
�(
�&&�'��" 
�����
�#�'���
������" 
���
�
�#�' 
��
�%(
�����
"�
�'�)*���#��%�"
����
�(
�&&�'��"
�	
����
����*���#��%�"
����
�(
�����
�#�'���
������"
�	
����
����*���#��%�"
����
�(
���
�
�#�'
�	
����
����*���#��%�"
����
�(
�%(
�����
"�
�'�
�	
����
������������
�+,&
(�

'
���%�#(
!��$ 
��
����
!��$�� 
!����%
�
#�'�#
�
������( 
����
(�
����
���%
���
��'���
�&
-��
!��%�""��.
�%
�%"��%'�
�&
��"'�%�
'�
�(
�%�#�'���
������
�%�
&�#�
����
(�

'�
#�
%��
'���
&��!����
/#��"�
0������"�%"
�&
(�

&��#
'��&�����#�
���%0
"�12�"	������
����
������������
�3,&
(�

���
�%
�#�'���
������ 
����
(�

����
���%
"
�4�'�
��
�
'���
�&'�%�
'�
'���#��%��
,&
"� 
���
(�

&��#
(�

��'�����
�����������
"
�����
���%0�0�
!���
���
�%��"��0����%�2�"	������
����
������������
�5,&
(�

���
'���
&��!���
�"
�
��'���
��
!��%�"" 
!���
"
�����
���
(�
��'���� 
�%�
&���
!����
,"
�����
�������%�#
"
�����
(�

!�
#�
����
#�$����
��'����������
����
������������
�6 Page 23



���������	
����
����
����
��������

������
����
��
����
���
��
����
�	��	�����������	��
�����
�	���������	������	����������

������������
���	�����������������	�	�����������	������

��
���������� !"#$%&'(!)�"*+�,$-+#�$.�/&/,+!/($!-("*�#+01"+%�/1.+)&1#%/2

����
���
����
�	
�
���
������������
��	�	
���
�����
��
��

����
��������
��������	�����������
�	�������
��������������
��

�����������	�������3����
����	�
��

����	�������	�

������������
������	���	���
���
�	�
��������	�	�	
��������

�
��

�
���������	��
4�2
	���
��	�������

����������	��
�����
���

�
�������
������	�	����	����
��
���
��	�45
	�
��

������	�6���	�	
���
���	���
���
�������
	������������	�������
�
��	�������������	�����7
4�4�����

���������������8������������
�
	��������������	���
��
��
����9�����
��������
�����	�����:
�������

����	�	���	����
6�	�
�
�������

�;
�����<��
��
��=���>??9�@��
��	�������

��
�����
��
����
�	��
�A�����	�����������������
������
�����
��
������	�6���	�	
��������
��
	����

	����
�����������4�

����8�������

����������
���
����
�����	���

��
�����	��
��

��
���������

����
���������
��������	������
���	��	���
���
����

�����
������8����
��	�����������	�����
�������������
��	�	
��
��
����
��
��	�
���������
��	���	�
����
��
�	����
�����
������
��
���	��������42

�������
�
�
������	��������
�������
������
��������������
����	���
��
�����
���	����

�����������	��

������
��
�
����	�
����
�������
6�	�	����

��������
�������	�	������������
�	�
��
��	�
�	���

����
��������
�
�	���������	�����	�
��	��������4��2
	����������	���������
��

����
��

��	����
��������8�	����
�
������
��
��42

����
���
����
����	�
���
���	��	����������������	���	�������
��
����
��

��
�������������

��	�������������
	���������	���	�������
��
���	��������	����
����
���	�
�	����������

������
�����	�����������	��4��5
���������
�	��
��

���������	����
��
�������

�����	�����������	�����������

�����
	���

�	���	�	�������
����
�	�	�
����	�
����
������	���������������

�������
�����
��	����
��
�����������	��
�����������������
�4
Page 24



��������	
��
	�
�	�����	�
���	����
������	��
���	��	�����	���	�
 ��	�
	��������������	!�!����	"
�	����
��	�
��	
"	�
�����	��������#$��	%	����
������	��
���	��	�����	���	�
 ��	�
	�������	!�!����&
	%	����
������	��
���	�
�	��	�����	���	�
 ��	�
	�������	!�!����'�������������	
(�
	�
�	�����	����	��	��	����
������	"
�	�	���������	�
!!�����	�
	����	����
 ��	�
	�������	!�!����)	
�	��
���	����	��	���	�
��	
"	��	������������
��#$��	*	���	������
�	�
	�������	"
�	����
��	�
��	
"	�
�����	����������
���	��	"
�	���	���������	�
!!�����&
	*	�	������
�	�
	�������	��
���	��	��"�����	�
	��	�����������	�
��'�����+,���	��-�	�
-.��������	/01����	��	��	���!��	����	��������
�	��	��	����
������	����
���	�
	�	�
��
"	�
�����	������)	��
���	�
���	����
������	��	��2�����	�
	�
!�����	�������������	�
���	
"	�
�����	"
�	�
����������	������	�����	�������#$��	%	�
������	��
���	��	��2�����	�
	������	����	�
����������	����	�������������	�
���	
"	�
�����	������	�	�
������
�3�	��������
�&
	%	��	��
���	��	"
�	����������	�
������	�
	�����!���	�����	
 ��������!����	"
�	!�������	�
����������3	������������
�	������	�	����
�
"	�
������
�	��������
�'�����45	67�	8��9�7	�:	���;������<��	=
!!�����	
�	>��������	��	?�����	@�"�	���
!!�����	��	�����	ABCD	@
���E
����!���	F������	>��������GHIIJKIJL	MN	O=>?@P	���
��	����	���	!�-�!�!������	
"	��������
�)	 ���
��	���
 �����)	��
���	��	Q	!
����	���	����
����!���	������	 ���	����	����
���R	<��	������	
"	����	��
�
���	 
���	��Page 25



��������������	��
�����
���
�
����������	�������������	������������������
	���	�������	�	�����������������������
�����������������
�
�������������
����� ����
����������������
���
�

���
����������������������������
�
�
��������!�������!����
���������	�
���
�
��������������"�
����
������������#�$����������������
��������������������������������

�"������������
	����������	�������
!����������������������
�����������
�	�����
��	�
� ���	
����	�������������������
	���������������
�������������������������
�
��������������������������
�
�������������������������	����
����#%&'()*+,�-./������������������������	�
�	�������������������������	��!�������0����������
	��������1�����
�������������������23���4��������������������
	���������1�����
�����������������������"������3���4����������������������������
	�������	�����������1�����
�����5���������6�78��������198��4�/�	����������0��������������������
	���������1�����
������������������:�����%&'()*+,�--/��!�� ��������;����
!�	��!���
����	���
���
�
�����
	����
�0�
!������0��������������1�����
�������������������2/����;����
!�4�
�0�
!����������
��	���
!�����������������������
�	����
��	�
������
���<��;����
!�4�
�0�
!����������
��	���������
���� ������������1
�����������
����������������
����
������
��!��4�
�0�
!�����������	����
��
������������������������
�	����
��	�
������
���:�����=>�?*)@@+AB*,C�DAA+ED,F'(�D,B�GH'I*('(�D,B�JDF*A*)*'(=D,(
Page 26



���������	���
���
�������������������

�
���

����������������������
��
���������	�����������������	��������������	��������
�������������
�����
�����
������������������������������	
������������	��
���������������������	���
���
��
����	�����
�������	���

������������

������	����
���	������	�����������
�����
�����������������������
���
��������������
��
��
������������������	�
�����������������
	����������������
���
��������������������
���
��	�
���������
�����������
����
��������������	����������	���

��������
���
��	�
������������������������	�������	���
���	���������������
�������	
��������������
���������������
����	��
������������
��������	�������	�����
����	����������	���

��������������	�������	��������������	���������	���
����	������������

��������	
���������������
����

�����������������	��������	�������
���
��������������
����������������	�������	�
�����������������������
����������
�������	�
�����������
��������	�������������
�������������������������
�	
������������������
��������������	����������������	
����
��������������
���������������
����
������������������������
��
�����������
�����
������������������������������	��	������������������������
������������������
������
��
��������������

�
��

�����������������������������
���������������������������
�����������������
�����������
��� !"#$%&�'()
�	
��
���
��	�
��������
�����
��������������

�
���

�������������	����������	���

��������������
�����
����������������������*+���,���	���
���
�	
��
�����
���������������

�
���

�������������	����������	���

���-��,��	����������	���

�����
�	
��������	��������������

�������.��	��� !"#$%&�'/0����	��
��1�����
�	
������	�����������	����
���
���
��	�
��������
�����
���������������	����������	���

�����������	���
�������������������
������
��	��������	���
�����
����������������
�����
���������������������*+���,������������������
�������������������������������
�������1
��������	������	������	��-��,��	����������	���

�����
�	
�����

������
�����	�����	���
�����������������
�����.��	��
Page 27



��������	
��
	�
�	�����	����	���	�
���	�
	�����
��	��������	���
��� ��	���	�
���������	��������	���	!� �������	����	��
���	���
	��	�������
����� ��
��	��	�����	
��	�����"#��$
%�����&'	(���)�*	���+������,
��	��-��������
��	���
	����
��	 
��	
!	 
��� �	���� ���	���	��	 
����.���	��/�	����	�
	 
� ����0	���	�����	���	��	 �� ������ ��	����	������ 
��� �	����	���	���	�
	���	��������
�	��	�����1������	��!�����	�
	���	�
�� ��
	��-��������2	3�	�� �	 ����0	���	�
-�������	��
�
���	����	�����	��
���	����	������
���	�
���	�
	���
��	�������	��������
��	������	���	�����	�	����
��	
� 
����.	 ���	�����	��-��������
�	��	���
�-��2	4	������	���5� �	�
	��	�������	��������
�	�
���	�
�	��	���������	�
����� �����	��	���	 
�� ��	��������	
�	��������0	����	��	
���
�	�
	�� ����	���������	���	!� �������	���26�	 
������	����	�������	��
���	 
������	�
	�� ��-�	���
��� ��	������	
��������	��������
�	���	�����	��	��-��������
�	��
-��	���
��	�
���	����	�����
��	 
��	
!	 
��� �	���� �	���	
  �����	
�	�	 �������	��-��������
� 
� �����2	7��	�� ���
�	�
	���
��	��	�������	��������
�	�
���	�
�	����������	���85��������	
!	���	-�������	
!	��	��������
�26�	�������	����93������	��������
��	��
���	���������	��	!
�	��	�
	�	��.����	
!	:	�
����24!���	���	�.����	
!	��	�������	�������	��������
�	����
�0	���	����-���	 
�� �������������	 
�������	��
���	��-���	���	 ���	�
	�� ���	�������	��	��	��	�������� 	��������	�
	�.����24�	����
������0	���	����
�	
!	����	�����	
�	�������	��������
�	���	������ ���	!�
�	���	����
�	
!	��������
�	�	���������	 
�������	���
���2��������	
;�
	�
�	����/	���	�
���	�
	�������	 
�� ���
��	
�	��	�������	�����	����������	
�� 
��	
!	��	��-��������
�	�
���	��	��	����
������	�������"			Page 28



���������	��
��������
���������
�	�������������
�����������	�������
�	������������������
���
�����������	�������	
��	�������
����	���
��
��������� !"#�$%&�������'	���
��
���������
��	�
���������
���(��
�������	�
���������	���������
�������
���������������������	�������	��������
�
��������
�	��������)����*�
�����
����
�����
�
�
���	���������
�������
��������������
���	����������
��
��������	����(��
�'�
�
��������	
��
���*������	����������(��
�'�
������	����'���'������
�	�
�����������
����������	���������
�������
���+���	����� !"#�$,&������
���-���������������
���������
��������������
�	����������������	������	��
����
����
����
������
)�����������	
��	�������
����	���
��
��������� !"#�$.&�������'	���
��
������
�	�������������������
����
�����������	����
��������������/����
������
�
�������0��
�
��	�(���)�����������	
��	�������
����	���
��
��������� !"#�123����������'���/*���
��	�(������������
�	������������������
��
�	
������

���
���
�
�
����
��
��
������
���-�
��	�������
��������'��	
��
�����	������	��
������
�	�����
������������
�������
�
��	������������-�
)����4�
��	�������
��������'��	
����4���������������-����
���
�
����������
�(�
������������
������
���
	��
�
�
����
�	����������
Page 29



��������	
��
�	���	��������	���	��	�����	���������	����	���� �����	��	���	����!"� ��	��	������	��	������	����	��#�"����	���$������	��	���	"������%&'���	��(�	��()*+	,��-��.�/�0�����	/�1	2�.��3.�	41��05��	��*	61���2��0��*�0�7���	8���8�##���	��$�����#�	����8�	8����	��	8����8��	��	�����"����	������� ����	��	���	8���8�#	���	������	$��#�8	8�������8�9	:�	8���	���	���!	��	��$����������� 	���	8��������	"��8����8�	��8�	8���8�##���	������	���"	����$�������	���	 �����"���	8��������	����	��	"��	��	������8��#	��	�������8�������#���8�����	���	�	$�����	��	;	�����	���	�����	"�"����	���	���"	������8����	��	���$������	��	����!��	��	"���	����	���	�88�����	������	�	;<����$�����9:���	"������	�����#����	���	 �����"���=�	����	����	���	���8����	�����$������	����#�	��#�	��	����	��	���	"���	�������	8���	��	8����8�����8����	��8����	��	����8�	�	��8�����	��	���$���	"���	����	��8�	��	�	;<����$�����	���#�	��	�	��8�����	��	������#���	��	�#�8���	"�"���9	>�������	��8�������	����	"������	���#�	����#�	8���8�#�	��	�� ��#	��	���	����� ���	���"�����	��$�����	������8��	��	"��8����8�	��##	���	��	��#������	���	���#�	�8�	��	������ 	���������	� �����	���	�����	!���	��	����������	��8�"�� 	�"������9?������#�	�	$�����	��	������#�����	��	����	����	����	8����8���	��	���	�����8����	����	��8�����	�	������8�	��	�"$�����"���	@���$�����	��	���A	���	�	$�������	B	"�����	��	"���	@�������	���	�$����	��	�	����A	��	���	;<����	$�����	���������	��#�����	�#�8����9	C�����#���8�����	�#��	8�����	��(��#	�����8���	����	��	������	���	����#�	��	�	8�������#	��	���$�����	������8�9��������	
DC�	���	����!	8���8�##���	����#�	��	������#�����	��	���E�8�	��	���$������"���	����	��8�%F��	G	���8�	������	�	;<����	$�����	����#�	����#�	��	������#���8�����	���	;�����F��	G	���	���	�	���������	#�� ��	��	��"�	���H��	������	�	���������	��"����"�@��	�����A	&I�"���	��(��)
Page 30



�����������	�
���������
�������
��	��
���
�������
���������������
����������������
��
������
������
�����
����������������� !"�#$%�����
�����������
��������������&��'��������
���
�(
���������
����)���
�����'���
��
���
��������������
��������'����'�
����������
(������������������
������
���
�*�
�������
�)��
����������
���������
��
��
�����(����
��������
����
���
�����������
��������������
������
����
������
����������
��������+,����-
��
��.
�������������/�011�23�4���(���

��
���
�����������5��
�(�����������'�����
�
���������
��
�������
����6����������������
��������
������78����
������'���
'�������'����������'��
��(���
��������
���������
�������
��7�
������'�����'������
��9���	����
�:�	�
9�
(�������������
����������
��������
���
;��
�.�''�	�
(�
������������
�&�������
������')��

�
(���
�������'��������������
��������������'����
�
(�	����
�<=�	�
9�
(�����74���(���

��
����'�����������	�
��������
����
���������
���
�������
�
�������>�
������
���''�����&��'��������
�������������
���������
������
�������
�������	����
���:����
���
���?����	��'���������
���'���
����������
����������
���������
��
��

�����������
������'���
�����7��
�(�����������'�	��'���''�	������
��������''�
(���������
��������������'�����
���
6�����
�����
���
���
�����
���
�������������(��
������
��
������������
����
���������
���
�������'�������
'���
����
�����
�'�7���
Page 31



��������	�
���
���������	����
��
��
�
�����������
��
�
���
��
����
����	����
������������
���
���������������
�����������
��
��
�
����
����
����	���
�	���������������
���������
��

���������
���������������
�	�������������
��������������������������������������������������
������������
���	����
�����
�������

���
�� !"#$%&'�(()����	������
���
�������
��������
���
��
�	�����������������	�����*+���,�������
�������
��
��������
������	������
��
���������������������
��
���
������	�������-��.�
��������/��	�����������������������	�

��������
����������
���������	�������
�0���
� !"#$%&'�(1)����	�������	�	������
���
�������
2������
�
���
���������
���������

��*+���.��������3�	
����������	�����������
��
��
�
����������
��
������������
�����+���.������������
�	����
�������������������4���	
��5�6-����
����7-��.����
�������	��������������������
�
���
�����
�	�������8�������
���������
����2������������
�����
�
��������
���
�������	�����
���	�	������
����
��
��������������
�
������
�����
����	������������������
�����
�	�����	�

��������������
�	

	��������������
����
��
���
��
������	���
������	���������	���
���
��������������
�	

	������������ !"#$%&'�(9:�����������	�
���
��
������
��
��������	��
���
�
��������
���
�������
	������������
2������������������
�������
������
���*+��-�0���
� !"#$%&'�(;:�����������	�
���
��
������
��
��������	��
���
�
��������
���
�������
�
����
��������������	����������������	*Page 32



���������	�
��
�������������������	���������������	���������	����������� ��������!��"�������������	�����#��$�#�$�"���������	������������������������%��������&���������$"�	�������������"���	������	��	�$��������������'()	�����#��$�#*+,�-������./�+�0�.��.����./�.11�./
�2�345��	���������������6������	�������	������"������"������"��$����7������������"�6�"������	�����!��	�������	�������	�8�������������	�������$�"�����������������������������������"�$���'�9��	���������7�����������"���	�6�������"���������""�����$"�� ��6%�	�	���"�������$����	����������&�""�	�6���"���!�&����	��8����������"�$����������	���������"���	�&�����������&�&$�	�����6�&�"��������6��"��	�����	6���	�����	��6�������&��	���"����������"��������	��6��������6�������6�����7&�%��8���	��8�����:�8"���!�������8�	�6���������	��������������6�����������	�����	�'
��
������;<����������%����	��������������	�����#��	��"��������"�$����������	������"�=����>�����#��	��"������"��$�������"����"���������"���&��	���"������>������"��6���������"��$�����	��$���������	��"�����"?�����	���	�6�&&�����(�	�����#��$�#*
��
������@�����������%����	��������������	�����#��	��"��������"������"��$���!�����������%��������"�AB��"�&�����������	��8��"�6����&�&$�	������"�B��"�&�����������	��8�6"��&���������"�B������������$��������"��$������6���
Page 33



������������	
���
���
���������������������������������� !�"#�$���%�&��%'��(�� )�*+,
���
��-	��.���
�/��0���������/������1������0����2���3�-��
1�
����
/��/���
/�2�
/
2�����1����4�����	2
��������
��	�����/	��/-�
��3�	
/	-	/
�����	�0������2��/�20���2���	��	2�.��������1�����0�����	�0/	���	�	�	������2��	
3������
�	�	�	�	��5��������	24��
����	�
������6	����
�/���
��	��	
/	-	/
�����	�0������2��/�20���2���	��	2�	����
�/�/	��/-�
��3��	
/	-	/
�����	�0������2��/�20���2���	��	2�
�	�0���������
����0��������������������1�4���
���
��0���2�11�
���
��0	�7
���	�
8�9�������������:))�;�:<���!( )$��=$�$>0��������	
3�	����������	
���
���	30����
/�3	-����
��0��	
���1��	�
���
��������
�	���/����

/����0��?���������2�	�
�@2��ABCD8�E�����0����0	����2�	�
��
��������������
�������
���/����F��
��
�1���//������
/��
��0	
3��0���2�
�/���
��/����	/�
�	�����
������
����G�
����0��2�
��
�������
�������
�������0�2�
�
����	�
8H��IJ���=�)���%� K��J��=$�$�� )�! ���!�$)=�� )�$���=��$��( K� �!�&$�$��! ����� )�LKK���!
Page 34



���������	
���
�����������������	������������������
����	������������	����	�����	
����
��������	���
�	��	���� 

���
�����!�����	��	���	�"#$#%&'$()$*'+,)'--.+*$*(/01'20.3�45�678�9:�;<:�=>??:=@ABC�8>D<�E:<F>B;?�G;@;H��
�I�
��������	�����!�����������	��������������	����I�
	��
�	���������	�	���I
����������	��	�J���������	��	�����
���
��������
�
��I���������
�
��	�	��	����I�
I������K����������������	�	�����	��	������!��	�
���	�����		�
��L5�MD<�?:C;?�N;FAF�O><�E<>=:FFABC�8>D<�E:<F>B;?�G;@;������	���
�	��	����P�	�QRST��	�	���	��	�����������
����	���I�
	���	�����������I
������I�
��������	������������
��
�
�	����

��	���I�

�
�������
���	��U���

������	����	���I�!������	�
��	���������������	�	����V5�6A@7�97>W�9:�9A??�N:�F7;<ABC�8>D<�E:<F>B;?�G;@;K��������	��
�XI�
	��I��	
�
�����	�Y���ZI�����	��������	�������	�	����
��I������[��	���
�
�	����	���������
�I�
��������	��J����!���	�
������	���
�����
��\]X!�������
��
��5̂�_><�7>9�?>BC�9:�9A??�̀::E�8>D<�E:<F>B;?�G;@;a�><=<A@:<A;�DF:G�@>�G:@:<WAB:�@7:�<:@:B@A>B�E:<A>G5H��
�I�
��������	��J����!�������
�
�Q����
��

���	��������
���
�	���������	�	����b5�c>D<�<AC7@Fa�:5C5�;==:FFa�<:=@AOA=;@A>Ba�:<;FD<:
Page 35



�������������	��
����
�
���
�����	���	�������������������������
���
��	�����������	�����������������
����������������	
����������������������������������������������������������������
������	����������������
�����	�
�	�
����������������������	������������	���������������	�
�		�
�����������������
�����
����
�������
���������������	���
�������
��
���	� ��!�
��������
�������	�����������
������	��������
	����	�
���

�	���
���
���������������
���
����
��������!����"##$%&''()*+*,-+./'�0"##$%&''()*+*,-+./'1���	����������2323�453�4443�67�89:;�<=;>9?@A�B@C@�DEAA�?9C�F=�>=?C�9G=;>=@>H7�89:;�<=;>9?@A�B@C@�DEAA�?9C�F=�:>=B�I9;�@?J�@:C9K@C=BB=LE>E9?�K@ME?NO7�89:;�<=;>9?@A�B@C@�DEAA�F=�>C9;=B�9?�@�>=L:;=N9G=;?K=?C�PQ�>J>C=K���	�������
�������	�����		��������	���
�	������	������������������������������
��������	�����
��������
�������
�����������
���
���������	������	����	����������	��5����	�����	�����
�������	��
��
����������4��R*)ST(%U�V)#�WXYY�0TZ-(%TS#(*[+-*\+./10"##$%&'']]]+TZ-(%TS#(*[+-*\+./'./$-S'WXYY'WX'$S,#'Y')"S$#Z,'̂1�5��!�����	�����3_̀ ���������������
������a�������
��
���	����������	
����	�����
���

���3��R*)ST�-*\Z,[UZ[#�Z#"()ST�%#S[bS,b%&�,Z$*,#�c�def+gh�0]]]+-*\+./10"##$%&'']]]+-*\+./'-*\Z,[UZ[#'$.iT()S#(*[%'T*)STc-*\Z,[UZ[#cZ#"()STc%#S[bS,b%c,Z$*,#1�
Page 36



������������	
����	��
������������������������������	�������������������������������	
��
����� �������������	 ��

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Standards consultation
	Strengthening the standards and conduct... local authorities in England - GOV


